
Burke, Ferronda

From: opmgr@4aps.org
Sent: Thursday, June7, 201812:31PM
To: Burke, Ferronda
Subject: Re: AmericanFamilyPlanningFinancialOffices

ThankyouMs. Burke. Ihavealsoreceivedyourmessage. Wewillaimtocompletetheapplicationbytoday.  

Regards,  

Suravi.  

On6/7/201811:05AM, Burke, Ferrondawrote:  
Goodmorning,  

IbelieveIleftamessagealready (notsuresojustincase) tochangetheFOduringthisprocessyouwill
justneedtosendinthepagesofapplicationandaddendumthatlistthefinancialofficer.  Alsomake
suretheyareintheclearinghouseandaddedtotheroster.  

FerrondaBurke - HEALTHSERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

AHCABldg1Rm252 - HOSPITALS
1850-412-4361 (Office) - Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com

PrivacyStatement: Thise-mailmayincludeconfidentialand/orproprietaryinformation, andmaybeusedonlybythepersonorentityto
whichitisaddressed. Ifthereaderofthise-mailisnottheintendedrecipientorhisorherauthorizedagent, thereaderishereby

notifiedthatanydissemination, distributionorcopyingofthise-mailisprohibited. Ifyouhavereceivedthisinerror, pleasereplytothe
senderanddeleteitimmediately.   

From: opmgr@4aps.org <opmgr@4aps.org>   
Sent: Wednesday, June6, 201811:52AM
To: Burke, Ferronda <Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com>  
Subject: AmericanFamilyPlanningFinancialOffices

GoodmorningMs. Burke,  

Ihopethisemailfindsyouwell. ThankyouagainforhelpingusgainaccesstotheAHCA
Clearinghouseprogramsoweareabletoaccessouremployeerostertomakethenecessary
changesoutlinedintheomissionletterreceivedon5/31/18. Weareworkingoncompletingthe
pointsoutlinedontheomissionletterandhadaquestioninregardstooneofthem.   

Weareconsideringchangingourfinancialofficerfromthepersonontheinitialapplicationto
someoneelse. Wouldthisrequireustosubmitawholenewapplicationorwouldthechange
madeontheClearinghouseemployeerosterbeadequateforustocontinuewiththeapplication
process? Ihavealsoleftyoutwovoicemessagesregardingthesame.  

1



Pleasefeelfreetocontactmeviaemailorphoneat609-922-7960.  

Thankyouagainforallyourhelp.  

Sincerely,  

SuraviS.  
OperationsManager
AmericanFamilyPlanning.  
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